1 2	Old Home Day Committee Minutes Wednesday, June 7, 2017
3	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting
4	Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
5	In attendance: Chair - Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Helen
6	LoPresti, Pat Kimball, Peter Koester, Bob Brouder and Paula Gulla.
7	Volunteer: Samantha Olsen
8	Arrived late: Alison Rochenski
9	
10	Chair Tim Rand called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm and began with the Pledge of
11	Allegiance.
12	
13 14	Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings
15	Correction to line 90 of the May 9 th minutes: change 40 feet to 40 foot diameter
16	Correction to line 50 of the May 5 minutes. Change 40 feet to 40 foot diameter
17	MOTION by Tim Rand to approve the minutes of May 9, 2017 as amended
18	SECOND by Anthony Loconte
19	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
20	
21	The committee welcomed Peter Koester as the newest member of the committee.
22	Treasurer
23	
24	Members reviewed the budget expenditures and potential expenses. Several discussions
25	began regarding the staging and whether or not the existing staging should be used or if
26	staging should be rented. The price to rent is fairly expensive and after a discussion the
27	members agreed to meet just to look at the existing staging to see what may be needed to
28	bring it up to an acceptable use for this year's event. It was mentioned that Britton's
29	Landscaping may have a trailer that possibly they could donate to use for a replacement
30	stage.
31	A DA system is needed to get the second forther into the field once but not too level to
32 33	A PA system is needed to get the sound further into the field area but not too loud to interfere or bother the attendees.
34	interfere of bother the attendees.
35	The parade subcommittee stated they will need a budget of \$1,500 and not \$1,200 as
36	previously stated.
37	providence.
38	Banners will be approximately \$280 and the LED sign rental of \$375 is for a 3 day rental.
39	The message can be changed and Anthony asked if any town ordinance would prevent
40	the LED signage and that will be investigated.
41	

Old Home Day Committee 06/07/17

42	The committee members reviewed the rest of the expenditures and made the following		
43	motions:		
44	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to set up a police detail without a car for the Friday night		
45	dance in an amount of \$208.00		
46	SECOND by Bob Brouder		
47	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
48			
49	MOTION by Paula Gulla to reimburse Patty Lakos up to \$250 for helium tank, supplies		
50	related to balloons for the event		
51	SECOND by Patty Lakos		
52	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
53			
54	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to hire Laurence Clark at a price of \$50 for the event		
55	SECOND by Patty Lakos		
56	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
57			
58	Paula mentioned the fact that the inflatable rides have increased in cost to \$1,040 this		
59	year and that is having an impact on the budget. After a brief discussion, members		
60	agreed to ask Dan from VI Party rentals to bring the 3 ball boulder dash and he can		
61	charge separately for that item.		
62	charge separatory for that item.		
63	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to pay up to \$300 for new banners		
64	SECOND by Erica Olsen		
65	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY		
66	MOTOR TABBLE CIVILING COLT		
00			
67	Marketing		
68			
69	No additional discussion other than what was already mentioned during the budget		
70	discussion.		
71	Site		
72			
73	Adjacent property owner has granted permission to use his land for parking for the event.		
74	Adjacent property owner has granted permission to use his fand for parking for the event.		
7 4 75	The committee will perform a site visit next Wednesday, June 14 th at 7:00 pm. Police		
75 76	Chief, Arthur Genualdo and Tom Tombarello will be asked to attend. The committee		
70 77	,		
	will then meet with the Recreation Commission at 7:30 pm.		
78 70	Lower games would be a good addition to the Friday right and Catanday are to Com-		
79	Lawn games would be a good addition to the Friday night and Saturday events. Corn		
80	hole and can jam were suggested.		
81			
82	Fireworks at Sandlots will happen at 8:30 pm.		
83			
84			

85

86	Rides
87 88 89	No additional information other than what was already discussed.
90	Parade
91 92 93 94 95 96 97	The parade will begin at 9:00 am and use the same route. Dignitaries will be invited and there will be a bike parade with 2 donated bikes as the prize for the best decorated bicycle. Different groups have been contacted and Peter stated his wife has connections with a car club and they would like to bring some classic cars for the parade and for viewing. They would also like to sell food.
98 99	The submarine will be on display as well after the parade.
100	Vendors
101 102	Erica has 13 vendors to date with applications still coming in.
103 104 105	Entertainment
103 106 107	Hampstead dance has decided not to participate but LA dance will participate.
107 108 109 110	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to pay Blacklight Band \$500 for 4 hours on Friday night SECOND by Patty Lakos MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
111	Citizens of the Year
112 113 114 115	Paula said the nomination forms are out and on-line at this point. The deadline to submit a nomination is August 15, 2017.
116	Friday Night Events
117 118 119	Historical Society is still good with doing the beer/wine tent. The rest of the Friday night events will continue as planned.
120 121	Future Meetings
122 123 124	Next meeting will be at the Recreation Commission building at 7:30pm and then the members will do a site visit in Danville to look at the staging. No business meeting will be held that night.
125 126 127 128	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to adjourn the meeting SECOND by Bob Brouder MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Old Home Day Committee 06/07/17

130	The meeting adjourned at 8:52 pm.
131	
132	
133	
134	
135	Respectfully submitted,
136	
137	Paula Gulla
138	Recording Secretary